(OTD) (FBI)

From: ' I [ (OTD) (FBI) be
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 9:41 AM e
To: (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBD
Ce: (OTD) (FBI); D) (EBN |
(OTD) (FBI);] |(OTD) (FBI), [(OTD)

Subject: 1/11/11 Meeting
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ay we are hosting the Tech Op Working Group with the latestl | Reallocation being the main topic. b6

from NTIA is also coming. At my last meeting asked if we could show him our lates related b7C

toys. Some of the agencies had also asked the same. There wil
a 30 minute show & tell right before lunch.

How about;

be about 30 people attending & | would like to give them bL7E

Each of these should be about 5 minutes

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

b6
From: | foTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: IJALeduasnauauuauu_ 2012 2:24 PM b7E
To: (FBI)] [(oTD)(FBI)] [(oTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Class ;
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

b7C

I am sorry but unfortunately these classes have been postponed. We will be rescheduling them sometime in the third b5
quarter. | fand they have
asked that the training be rescheduled until these issues are worked out. '

If your guys are waiting to use the equipment we might be able to get them some specialized training or VSU people
might even be willing to travel down to|:| to help out. Both are options. | will check with VSU and keep you posted.

Thanks, v
bé
bic
b7E

From: KFBI) /

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 4:45 PM

Toy| | (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Class

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

______________________________________________________ b6
biC

Hello

I understand that there are two license plate reader classes in Feb-Mar. Is there a slot for one of my guys? Thanks

I_l bé
b7C

SsA| |Division : ‘ b7E
office)
cell)
B |
Electronic Tech Reguest Link: ib"}E
b6
From | (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:44 AM FBI-2-ALPRS




£

(w1

. b7E
To: HQ-DIvVig[ | |

Subject: License Plate Reader Class

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning,

ThelZlTraining Prograim has scheduled a Three day class entitled License Plate Reader for 10/12/2011 through
10/14/2011. This is a new class and it will introduce to new equipment that is being shipped to the field now.

| sent out an e-mail_last month notifying evéryone that this class was available on the Virtual Academy and requested
that all interested sign up. We currently have Five people.

OJTs will be considered for this training.
If you would like to attend, please e-mail me to let me know. | would like to avoid cancelling this class. -

Travel days are Tuesday October 11 and Saturday October 15.
) bé

Thank You:| b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-3-ALPRS




kOTD) (FBI)

From: I | (oTD) (FBI) ) e
Sent: 2011 9:03 AM [ >
To: KOTD) (EBN: , koTD) (FBI); |7e
[(OTD) (FBI:I kOTD) (FBI)]| (OTD)

(FBIY | (OTRLLERD
Ce: | [OTD) (FBI); [(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: . ‘ FW: Southwest Border Initiative Training Next Week 1/25 to 1/27
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Guys, ‘
- b7E
We have the SWBII__rland Special Agents coming here for some tech training. This will cover basically the equipment
we will be giving them but | also want to provide a general overview of each program's capabilities. We have two 2 hour
slots from 10a-12n and 3p-5p on Wednesday, 1/26.
We'll hold our demo in our respective lab space and you can plan on the following timetable:
UC Opening remarks
(30 minute§\| ) |genera| overview of the other capabilities (ie otherl:l
(15 minutes) general capabilities overview . bIE
minutes) general capabilities overview
15 minutes) general capabilities overview
(15 minutes) general capabilities overview
15 minutes) LPR general demo
b6
"Let me know who your presenter will be. | knomDis and : BIC
b7E
Chief - Video Surveillance Unit e
Operationa_l Technology Division ' BC
ERF-Quantico :
Office
Cell
From: | JOTD) (FBI)
Sent: 2011 9:16 AM
To: (OTD) (FBD);| | (oTD)(FBD] o) ;1
1(0TD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBDY IcoTD) (FBIi_L| (T :
0TD) (FBI om)yFB;L________I(OTD) (FBI)
[OTD) (FAIY: (OTD) (FBD); (0TD) (coW:iIMLI
(OTD) (FBI) _I_I (oto) (rBL;_________1(OTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBL) (OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI) : _
Cc: 1(0TD) (FBD)I 1(0TD) (FBI);I loto (PRI, lOTDY (FRI);  P°
1(OTD) (FBI: DICIEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI);] loTD) (FRDY:] | b7C
| lcoTD) (Fan:l (G| OTD) (FBL); );
1(oTD) (FBIM [(OTD) (FED);] 1(C (OTD)
koTn) (FB1)] pbmoyen] IO EBN] ]
J(OTD) (FBI);1 lcoTon 7R omy @l 1 (OTD) (FBI);
[oTo) (Fen);| |(OTD) (FeDy; (o) (DL |(0TD)

1 FBI-4-ALPRS




% be
e (o) ren; (o) (e [QOYG: I e
(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Southwest Border Initiative Training Next Week 1/25-to 1/27

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Southwest Border
Agenda final ...

All,

Coming up next week is the OTD SWB training initiative in conjunction with CID. Attached is Final Agenda as reviewed
and approved by TOCU who is leading the charge in providing support and addressing this high priority project.

The Draft Agenda which was circulated at the SWB conference in Dallas has been fine-tuned based on investigative
priorities, targeted technologies and availability.

has been working back channels to get rooms reserved and touching base with each of the identified Units ~ 27C
and SME's. ’

Please check the agenda and let me know if there are any last minute issues or questions.

Specific follow-up:[__} SSA| |advised that radio communications was a topic of interest. UC|:|- is there a
specific POC that can provide a briefing or has been identified for this initiative?

SSA| advised that time will be split from the initial allocated |2 hour allocation, and
that TRU will get 1 hour to showcase its capabilities and provide an |demo. UC can you

confirm and advi is the POC? B
p/UC] is there a specific POC for the walkthrough and briefings? ke
- UC[__T 1 have been advised that TICTU specific classes and demos will be held in the[_| bre

lab - can you confirm? E

} uc] | has advised that there is a confiict with another class and that he will
not be able to present. Do you have someone else that can present about 1/2 hour on the
Kiosk, and about 1/2 an hour on forensic services that can be leveraged by the field (this may also be a time to have

| |present)?

If I have left anyone off of the TO of CC lines - please forward.

~1 O
O

I have been told by UC|:|and SSAI:Ithat this is a significant priority for the division and that we will not fail in
providing this training. As such, | wish to extend a sincere appreciation in advance for making yourself available and
supporting this initiative. '

Thanks,

[ 1

SsA|

Division Training Officer e
Technical Personnel Development Unit . fb§ c
Traditional Technology Section LR -
Operational Technology Division :

ERF Quantico

desk

cell
Unit Website] FBI-5-ALPRS




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-6-ALPRS




(OTD) (FBI)

b6
From: | loTD) (FBI) b
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 1|O:27 AM | 2
To: (EBIY] (FBI
Cc: OTD) (FBI};.L__ lERD] |
OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)| |
(OT]
Subject: RE:| echnology help for
Hey

you're doing some
Just let us know. EE

soon. As for the LPR system, we have them on the shelf and they will do what you ask. bIE

‘ bé
How’s it going? | \»ﬁ_&ﬂng to hit you guys up on stuff you might need but if we can help, let me know. | undefstand B7C

'_lmanages this equipment and he works undei Jn our Operations

program. | understand thel

. Take care.

" Chief - Video Surveillance Unit

Operational Technology Division

ERF-Quantico

Dffice
Cell

-1

e

Froml

J (FBI) b6

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 8:54 AM b7C
To: [(o1D) (FBI); | |(oTD) (FBI) b7E

Cc:

| (FBI)

Subject: FW| |Techno|ogy help forlzl

Can you answer these questions for|:|

Thanks

From :|

[FeD)

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 9:36 PM

To:

|(OTD) (FBIY; [coTp) (FBI);| , [(oTD)(FBI)

[sexiieox
~1 =l

MmO

| (FBD;| (FBI)

All,

We are workine on a case thatl |

Cc:
Subject: [rechnology help for| |

b7E

FBI-8-ALPRS




T

Please let me know if you are aware of such a thing. We have

also discussed the license plate readeridega gnd that is still

on the table. Would the license plate reader be able to send 3

Thanks for all the help!

FBI-9-ALPRS

b6
p7cC
b7E




_— S[;&]ET DATE: 12-19-201Z
' CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/STW

REASON: 1.4 (!

kOTD) (CON) ‘ DECLASSIFY ON: 12-19-2037
bé
From: | lioTD) (con) bc
Sent: Friday, Februarv 25, 2011 10:35 'AM b7E
To: (OTD) (FBI)] [(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Plate reader ‘
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
FYI ‘ HEREIN IS UMCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE 3HOUN OTHERWISE
From: | , —)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 8:38 AM bé
To: (FBI) b7C
Cc: (FBI); | | (OTD) (CON) bIE

Subject: RE: Plate reader

— - | :

I:I comments are close enough. The Subject Matter Expert is|:|out of the video surveillance unit (VSU). |
cc’d him on this email to give him heads up regarding HQ interest in the project. The manufacturer of the camera is
Elsag, | believe. Not sure that it was captured in the email, bud |1 will let the
case squad comment on how helpful it is to their investigation. We havel | 178
We are trouble shooting the one deployed on the

~1 Oy

bé

b7¢C
From| (FBI) b7E
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 5:48 PM
To— [FBI)
Subject: FW: Plate reader

;b6

Copying you for any comments. b7

From{ [(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 5:33 PM
Tq ] (CD)(FBI)
Ccil | (FBI); | |(FBI) be
. Subject: RE: Plate reader . b7c
b7E

SEERET//NOFORN
SE#RET ' FBI-10-ALPRS




3

1301

(3]

b7E
To date, we have received somg which we’ve forwarded to the
respective divisions | L 17e
The system provides an| IJ B7D
N N b7E
"he system is shared with|

We expect a true test of the LPR's utility this summer.

,“Vl‘rrhope this answers your guestions, in short, it’s a work in progress, it's now fully operational, but we haven’t seenany |
travelby down theIJ:l since full operation, which at this point we attribute to seasonal variations in travel. 175

|:|—feel free to correct me on the particulars since you're the experts.

Thx

(o)

-~
(@}

From: [ (cD)(FBI) b6

Sent: 'Mmzzfon 4:46 PM b7e
To: (FBI) bTE

Subject: Plate reader

SeeRer (U)

b7C

b7
here from| | | was just in the SPS prep sessionfor[____|and the PTE

question of the license plate reader came up. | was tasked to find out who makes the technology you use, from who did

we buy/lease it, and are you pleased with it. The AD also asked what|:|is doing with the data from the reader? Can

you please shoot me a quick email and let me know s6 that | may pass it along here. Thanks.

Hal

SSA| I b6
b7C
b7E

SECRET ()

SE><ET FBI-11-ALPRS




ALL THFOPMATICON CONTATINEL
- HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED
DATE lz-192-201:2 EY 65172 DMH/ITW

(OTD) (CON)
From: . [ OTD) (CON)
Sent: Monday. February 28. 2011 10:22 AM ' : b
To: EBI) te
Cc: [ [(0TD) (FBY)] |(oTD)(FBI) bR
Subject: " RE: SPS follow-up

Hi

" To answer the last question

b7E
With the next release (within 30 days, it’s already mostly implemented now, but needs additional testing) you'll be able
. b7D
We can give the:la secondary server is you guys wish. They will have to manage their own|:| bIE
Takf care,
b6
. b7C
From:| | : b7E
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 4:43 PM .
To: [ (OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: SPS follow-up
From{ [(FBI) o
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 4:36 PM ot
To: FBI); kFBI). C7E
Cc: |(FBI); (CD)(FBI) -
Subject: RE: SPS follow-up
be
|:|just a quick technical question—does it record only the plates that we enter into the :3
plate? b7E
From:] KFBI) b
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 3:58 PM b7C
To: (NH) (FBIL);| J(NH) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: SPS follow-up
b7E

FBI-12-ALPRS




[but I don’t know

that there is any guidance on that subject.

| was not involved in the initial meetings with other agencies regarding this project as | had not arrived in

yet, but my

understanding is that the| |Jknows about the project. Theyd

regarding the LPRs.

From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:39 PM
To] |(FBI)
Subject: FW: SPS follow-up

Fromj [(DO) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav. Fehruarv 25. 2011 2:06 PM
To FBI)

ce:| (FBD){ |(co)(raDy;| [FBI)
Subject: RE: SPS follow-up

Great, thanks. Please let me know when you get some more information.

Thanks,

[ ]

From |FBI)
Serm_mdaLEe_umﬂszOH 1:37 PM
To (DO) (FBR
cc:| |(FBD); |(co)(FBD) [FBI)
Subject: FW: SPS follow-up

I'll reach out to the tech guys and find out.

Please be advised that it is my understanding is shared with the

though | may be mistaken.

BT — ——I(FBI)
Ser.t:_ELidaLEebLuanLE..lz011 12:18 PM
To: (DO) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)
Subject: RE: SPS follow-up

(SECRET//NOFORN) FBI-13-ALPRS
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b6
b7C
b7E




I_uua.l.dd_li.kuo_uass your request to the

Would be able to provide additional insight for -

From: | | (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:03 PM

To{ XFBI)

Subject: SPS follow-up

W]

| have a question on one of the topics that came up in yesterday’s SPS.|:| described using license plate readers to

retained.

and as wondering whether you have any more information on where that data is being
Does| |keep the data, is it centrally managed, or is it dumped (and if so, under what guidelines?)?

Please let me know whether you have any detail on this process.

Thanks,

SPS Team

Special Advi

isor to the Associate Deputy Director

Tel:
BB:

FBI-14-ALPRS

~J
@]

b6
b7
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oo CU; KDENTIHL ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: lz-13-z2012

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ExCEPT  C-LAWAIFIED BY 63173 doh/baw

e y FEASON: 1.4 {c)
WHEFE SHOWN OTHERVISE :
|(OTD) (CON) DECLASSTFY ON: 12-19-2037

From: g | (OTD) (CON) ke
Sent: 50 PM b
To: FBI) ) b7E

Cc: [ (OT] : (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: ‘ RE:| } Technology help for

All of the programming should be done at the office. The following are the steps:

L7E
(NOTE: There is a laminated quick-start / setup page taped to the door on the LPRI:|
b7E
1
bl
b7E
Take care,
From] FBI) ‘
Sent=Mandav Eshryary 28, 2011 3;57 PM . :b6~
To: (OTD) (CONY;| |(0TD) (FBI); (OTD)(FBI) o
Subject: RE: | | Technology help for ) o
Thanks for all your work on this. Everyone is anxious for us to get it up.
— bTE
Will all thq | 1would like to
eliminate time on the as much as possible so that is why | ask.
Thanks again,
bé
: BIC
From:| [ CON) o

Sent: Mondav. February 28, 2011 10:46 AM

To: (FBI) forp) eI, kOTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE:| |Technology help for| |

! FBI-15-ALPRS
cum:ﬁémlm




ESL‘E

CONFXDENTIAL

Hi

The LPR Server + LPR Camera is being shipped. The Shipment includes the following:

b7E

lf you need any help setting up the system, please don’t hesitate to call. We are waiting on an LPR ”Protocol" for

|We should receive the protocol by COB today. We will step

bl

you through installing the protocol into the ELSAG camera. The protocol is used to fine-tune the LPR system-for specific 15

Take care

From: | —_FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:04 PM

To:| l(oTD) (FBI),|:kOTD)(FBI)
ccl__________1(0TD) (CON)

Subject: REilTechnology help for|:|

[ 1

Thanks. We are only looking at:|for now so | believe we will be ok.

Froml l(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 25 2011 10:18 AM

Toi| I (OTD)(FBI) G2))
Cci koTD) (CoN)

Subject: RE Technology help for

& 5

-1 -1 O

S @]

Just to clarify, if you mount this on a

FBI-16-ALPRS
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b7E




. CUHF}ﬁﬁyTIHL

[ 1

From: | | (OTD)(FBD) | be
Sent; Fridav. February 25. 2011 11:24 AM p7e
To FBI); foD) (FB)) . b7

Cc| [OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: |Technology help f0|1:|

Co AL
U
) b6
Hi b7¢
We're seeing] |
b5
b7E
If you haven’t already done so, please take a look at the information about the LPR system on our VSU website.
Some of the enhancements of our latest software release include the following:
bTE
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program bé
ERI b7C
bTE

Quantico, VA 22135
Phone

FBI-17-ALPRS

CONVFIRENTIAL




( )

From: (FBI) ,
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11:13 AM : bo
Toy |(oTD)(FBI); [ [oTD) (FBI) b7c
Subject: FW:| |Technology help forl | bTE
I
How’s things out east? | woke this morning to 0 degree weather. It is getting hard to get used to frolel weather.
b7
Can you tell me what the realistic chance of us getting a hit on a vehicle using the LPR technology on aIZl
| Read the email
below from me and that will give you more of an idea of what | am trying to accomplish.
b7E
Also, if you can, please answer the question. | am not sure who would know the answer.
Thanks and hope all is well out your way.
b6
| ] b7C
| | b7E
From: | | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 7:27 AM b6
Toir l(sEy {FBP;| |(FBI) b7C
Cc . OTD) (ERTY |(OTD)(FBI) 1 kOTD) (FBI); | |.b7E
| | (oTD) (FBI);] [CTDY(FBI)
Subject: RE echnology help for| |

o]

How's it going? | was just going to hit you guys up on stuff you might need but if we can help, let me know. | understand fﬁ
you're doing someI Efr_nf ffjn. As for the LPR system, we have them on the shelf and they will do what you ask. :b7'
Just let us know. EE i i orks under jn our Operations -

program. | understand the

Take care.

Chief - Video Surveillance Unit

Operational Technology Division
| lQuantico
Office
Cell
From{ } (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 8:54 AM FBI-18-ALPRS
To:[ ko) (FBD)] | (OTD) (FBI) b6

4 b7cC

cnmw)(mnm

b6
b7C

E




(]

»

33

CUHFIHQHTIFIL

Cc (FBI)
Subject: FW echnology help for

b6
| | P
Can you answer these questions for
Thanks
From: | |FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 9:36 PM b
To QD) (FBI); (0TD) (FBI){ [OTD)(FBI) p7C
cc:| | (FBI);|_ (FBI) b7E
Subject: | |Technology help for
We are working on a case that :Efc
b7E

Please let me know if you are aware of such a thing. We have also discussed the license plate reader idea and thatis still | -5

on the table. Would the license plate reader be able to send

Thanks for all the help!

CONF

NTIAL

FBI-19-ALPRS

bé&
b7cC




(OTD) (CON)

From: I | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: ‘ 11 8:10 PM
To: FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR Software

]

I'm finishing up the software now { |
| | The software that is being finished up now (and

ready for release) is version 2.0.4. This software has the following enhancements (numerous bug fixes are also
included): .

[seaed
~1 =]
=0

1513
h7C
b7E

We've also added another Engineer to LPR support so hopefully we’ll have more luck working through our backlog.

I'll be in touch with you next week to coordinate installation of the new server software.

Take care, FBI-20-ALPRS




iy 3 -

[ ]

b6
From{ (FBI) p7e
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 8:58 AM biE
To: | (OTD) (CON)
Subject: LPR Software
b6
‘ b7C
| went out toIIl tast week to get some measurements for the|:Ithat was damaged in November. It just bIE
reminded me to follow up with you regarding the LPR software we had talked about. If you get a chance could you send
me an update?
VR,
b6
SA b7
FBI
Blackbern| |

Unclass Email: ]

FBI-21-ALPRS
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oy

. Subject: RE: LPR Software

(OTD) (CON)

From: | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: v _March 15 2011 9:40 AM
To: , (FBI)
Subject: ' RE: LPR Software

Hey

Looks like I'll have to do it on Mon., the 21*. Looks like 'm heading forl:lon the 22™. Does the 21% work for you?
Otherwise I'll have to do it the week of the 28™.

Take care,

Fromj kFeD)
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 3:03 PM
To: | | (OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: LPR Software

That would be great. It would actually get me out of a meeting that | don’t want to go to. Should | talk to|:|
about meeting us out there? ‘

From (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:58 PM
To:| {FBI)

Hi

My schedule was stretched out a bit due to an emergency deployment to How does Thurs., of
next week sound?

Take care,

From: | (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 4:04 PM

To [(0TD) (CON)

Subject: RE: LPR Software

1

Do you have any time in the near future to install the new software at the

VR,

FBI-22-ALPRS

&5 55

bé
b7C
b7E
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From{ [(OTD) (CON) be
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 8:10 PM bic
Tol |(FBI) bR
Subject: RE: LPR Software
H .

b6
I'm finishing up the software nowl I BTE

[The software that is being finished up now (and

ready for release) is version 2.0.4. This software has the following enhancements (numerous bug fixes are also
included):

b6

b7C

b7E
We've also added another Engineer to LPR suppori so hopefully we’ll have more luck working through our backlog.
I'll be in touch with you next week to coordinate installation of the new server software.
Take care, '

FBI-23-ALPRS bé
b7C




Fromi

|(FBI)

Subject: LPR Software
I went out t
me an update?

VR,

[ 1

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 8:58 AM
To (OTD) (CON)

last week to get some measurements for theIthhat was damaged in November. It just

reminded me to follow up with you regarding the LPR software we had talked about. If you get a chance could you send

SA
FB

Blackberry
Unclass Email:

FBI-24-ALPRS
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(OTD) (CON)

From: | IOTD) (CON)
Sent: . Vi

To: (FBI)
Subject: LPR Updates.

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi

I've placed the LPR Software updates on our server (I'll have updated docs placed on the server tomorrow). The server
can be accessed via thel at: .

I
User[____ 1

Password: | |

Download Steps after logging into

Installation Instructions:

b7E

NOTE: You can install the VSU LPR Client on any PC, just make sure it has the correcf

FBI-70-ALPRS




_ If you have any questions, please don't hessitate to call.

-

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-71-ALPRS




| I(OTD) (CON)

=3 ~1 v 0

=

From: I |(0TD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:05 AM

To: |(FBI)
Ce: : [ T(TD)FBI

Subject: RE: MOUs

Hi

Take care,

From{] [(FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 10:20 AM

To:| OTD) (CON)

Subject: MOUs

HDI was going to reach out to a couple of the CDCs to get some ponies for the MOUs for theIZI |

remember you sayingd

|were already on line and that

as working on theirs. Canyou

give me a couple of other divisions and | will get a sampling. Thanks

[ ]

CDC

FBI-72-ALPRS
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(OTD) (CON)

From: I OTD) (CON)
Sent: Z :
To:- (OTD) (FBI)

Subject:. RE: license plate reader

L1

POC List:

®  Primary Uses

e Secondary Uses: Criminal (used on Child Prostitution case)

Deployments:

o
O
O

|
e Primary Uses:| |

¢ Deployments:

o
o
o

e Primary Uses:] kused on recent

suspect)

o |

Primary Uses:
e Deployments:

@]
@]

Primary Uses: ??7?
e Deployments:

o
(o]

e Primary Uses: ??
¢ Deployments:

o
o

e Primary Uses: Criminal
Deployments:

FBI-73-ALPRS
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o . b7E
(o]
(o]

NOTE: | didn’t have a number for the| | so | added my best guess...

From{ [ (oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 12:22 PM

Toyl 1(OTD) (CON)

Cci koTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: license plate reader

be
b7C

|:| Below is my initial response td: I took your response and tweaked it a bit. See the red section below. Can
you provide me some data before | send this tD Thanks. :

be
b7C

Cost data is somewhat complicated because the LPR system can be fielded in different Also, with current 1,7k
FBI technology] |
cameras. The costs below do not include: )

A. The Operational Technology Division’s engineering investment to take a |

B.

C.

D.

Basic Cost Data is as follows:

A.

b7E

FBI-74-ALPRS




E: .
L7E
F:
b7E
With respect to success stories, the field offices actually using the equipment have better knowledge on how successful
the equipment has been. Many of the offices that have received the LPR equipment have come back asking for more
systems, so we assume they are working well for the offices. As with any new technology, there is a learning curve, so
we expect more success stories after the end user has had more time to learn the equipment. In brief, our LPR roll out
is as shown below:
b7E
We also have requests from the following offices. These will be met when equipment becomes available:
From; |(DO) (FBI) B
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:40 AM ,Eij c
To: (OTD) (FBI) '
Cc: (DO)(FBI);| (otD) (FBIY; | |(0TD) (CONy)
Subject: RE: license plate reader
Great, thanks. Also, anything you can provide that will demonstrate how we’re measuring the success of the readers
would be great. ‘
From| |(FD)
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 6:33 PM~ .
To: |(DO) (FBI) b6
Cc: |(DO)(FBI);| OTD) (FBI); | | (0TD) (CON) b7C
Subject: RE: license plate reader : :
FBI-75-ALPRS be
b7cC




Hello. We are collecting cost information. We will send it to you shortly.

[ ]

bé

From:| [DO) (FBI) bicC
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:15 PM
To: |(OTD) (FBI)
Cc: [(DO)(FBI)
Subject: license plate reader

. ) ke
I talked to you a few weeks ago about the license plate reader that is used in thel Iand wantedto b7E
see if you have any information on the cost of the readers, as well as any metrics to demonstrate their success. We're
trying to put togethera[______|to look at this in order to determine whether the readers are successful and should
be utilized in other offices. Please let me know if you might be to provide us with any more information.
Thanks, bé

b7C

[ ]

SPS Team : be

Specl i Associate Deputy Director b7C
Tel:
BB:

FBI-76-ALPRS




| (OTD) (CON)

From: | | (OTD) (CON) bé
Sent: i .36 AM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBI) bIE
Ce: 1 [(OTDYFBI)
Subject: | . (oops... prematurely hit “send” on previous message).

b6

b7C
In trying to come up with a standard LPR]| | 've been chatting with:l(they have good b7D
connections with and alsq [(mPU). b7E
According td b7E
gave me a couple of FBI contacts:

b6

I:lunit chief, PDU) Ispoketd _______|brieflyonthe phone,andhe  27C

confirmed this is something they could help with. Do you want me to continue pursuing this? Or should this be pursued
at higher levels? :

Thanks,

o o
S

FBI-77-ALPRS




(OTD) (CON)

From: I |(0TD) (CON) Po
Sent: I_'Lh.l.LL'sday_An.LiUA_ZDIﬂ 10:05 AM b7E
To: (OTD) (FBI)] | (FBI) o
Cc: l (OTD) (FBI);| [(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: license plate reader - VSU Input '

bé
I can tell you that| — |ELSAGs installed by the end of the year

and will have all of the major roads into/out off covered. It seems like they’re using the cameras primarily for I -
[ | 1 make this judgment based on the nature of the -
that they load:|

Thel , . — , : |ELSAGS deployed co eringl . which
provide natural choke points. Again, the bulk of the analysis is fo

In fact, thel |LPR surveillance is provided by the FBI. LPR systems are designed to
ingest the NCIC (National Crime Information Center) Vehicle Extract which lists felony warrants, stolen vehicles, etc.  b7D

‘ b7E
I've also been told that the funding for|:|cameras have been coming through If you
want, | can try to get contact info for you.
Hope everything is going well... still waiting for MPU to finish up your LPR (hopefully they’ll be done within the
next couple of weeks).
Take care,
From: [ YOTD) (FBI) ' | bé
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 9:34 AM :}; i ;
To: |(FBD) : b7
Cc: lomo) ren,_____ koro)reny| o) (con)
Subject: RE: license plate reader - VSU Input
SSA e
Chief - Video Surveillance Unit ' . . bIC

(office)
(cell)
From: |(FBT)
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 3:58 PM .
To:l 1(OTD) (EBD) _
Cc [(Do(FBI); [(0TD) (FBIY;| | (oTD) (con;] ] »s
(OTDY(FBD): [(EBD: D(FBI);| [(FBI); ©7C
G |(FBI;] KFED) bTE

Subject: RE: license plate reader - VSU Input
' FBI-78-ALPRS .




All,

Is anyone using the LPRs wherein there is not an open case? The reason | ask is that we wanted to deploy

Thanks,

From] KOTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:59 PM
Tol 1(FBI)

Cc DOYFBI:— 1 (OTD) (FBI); o1D) (con:___1
[(OTDY(FBD)] LERD): (FeD); | kesD):

|cFBI);| [ (FBI); | | (FBI);| |

J -1 O

1
R ]

& 5 5

(FBL)
Subject: RE: license plate reader - VSU Input

Cost data is somewhat complicated because the LPR system can be fielded in differentl |Also, with current
FBI technology] ] bTE

| | The costs below do not include:

A

B.
‘ b7E

C.

D.

Basic Cost Data is as follows:

A.

FBI-79-ALPRS




D.
b7E
E
b7E
F
b7E
With respect to success stories, the field offices actually using the equipment have better knowledge on how successful
the equipment has been. Many of the offices that have received the LPR equipment have come back asking for more
systems, so we assume they are working well. As with any new technology, there is a learning curve, so we expect.
more success stories after the end user has had more time to learn the equipment. In brief, our LPR rollout is as shown
below:
Primary Uses:| |
@ Secondary Uses: Criminal (used on Child Prostitution case) beé
e Deployments: ' biC
ploy b7E
o
o
o
e Primary Uses ,
b6
e Deployments: B7C
o b7E
o
o
) - o
v 7 b6
e Primary Uses: rl(used on recentl |suspect) b7cC
o b7E
e Primary Uses:
" FBI-80-ALPRS b6
e Deployments: b7C
b7E




Primary Uses: ??? be

[ ]
e Deplo nts: . DI
p yr3 h7F
o
o .

e Primary Uses: ?? b6
e Deployments: 1;2,
o o
o
e Primary Uses: Criminal e
. i b
e Deployments: 57
° b7
(@]
(@]
Hope may be more than what you are looking for, but it is a valid s'napshot'for today.
l - - ' b6
From{ [DO) (FBI) oo
Sent: Wedn i 4:15 PM ‘
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Ce: _ [(DO)(FBI)
Subject: license plate reader
b6
b7

1 talked to you a few weeks ago about the license plate reader that is used in the | |and wanted to 17E
see if you have any information on the cost of the readers, as well as any metrics to demonstrate their success. We’re

trying to put together a:ho look at this in order to determine whether the readers are successful and should

be utilized in other offices. Please let me know if you might be to provide us with any more information.

Thanks,

be
b7
]
SPS Team ke
Special Advisor to the Associate Deputy Director b7
Tel
BB FBI-81-ALPRS

b7E
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(OTD) (CON)
From: I |(OTD) (CON) oo
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 6:46 PM o
To: [ |(FD) (FBI)
Cc: I [(OTD)(FBI)| [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Ok... round two
Hi -
b6
b7C
I've attached revised sole-source justifications for the two differeniI:lsystems and b7E
| | Please advise if they are still not suitable.
Take care,

| | | | : .

Justification an...| |Justiﬁca...

FBI-82-ALPRS




SECRET ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: 03-21-2013
, HFRETN T2 UNCLASSTFIED ExCEPT CLASSIFIED BY NSICG J37785T94

WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE pﬂ*i‘-‘”: I:; 4n1:rc;nm ! L2
DECLASSTIFY ON: 03-21-2036
| (OTD)(FBI) EhA
l b6
; From: | (OTD) (FBI) oo
i Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:57 AM
? To: I ] (OTD) (FBI); | |(OTD) (CON)
Cc: 1 kOTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: SARs
For the training part a one week|:|:lass was held at the facility even though it wasn’t our unit. And of
‘ course we Had student’s | class| 1 _Sienificant field suopbort included: |
emergency requested an
| | [The request came in ai b6
delivery the next morning,| | urgently requested al for support in al [Case. Theﬁég
Just my 2 cents not sure if significant enough...
Acting Unit Chief bé
Machining and Prototyping Unit b7C
Operational Technology Division
(w)
(€)
From:| (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 9:38 AM : . bé
To: (OTD) (CO ) ) Ebjc
Ce: [ (OTD) (FBI): [oTD) (FBI); [ | (
| [(oTD)(FBD)] [0TD) (FBD)]] (oTD) (FBY); oTD)
(FBL){ [(OTD) (FBI) —
Subject: SARs
PM’s,
PM's please submit your significant activity asap. | know | S|gned some travel vouchers, any significant {ring?:
[ | renart trin? [SC trip? | |support fo e
b7C

e | don’t know if we reported = -
- dav ecn :
- erence to b7E

b7E

-We did another|:|tra| ing/demo day, demo for|:|v1deo counterparts, demo for the
SE”§€ET FBI-83-ALPRS




Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
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| kom) (CON)

From: | koTD) (CON) bé
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 2:27 PM ' biC
To: . [ (FBI) | (OTD)(EBI b7E
Cc:- I_I |(OTD) (FBIY] [FBI) |

‘ (FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR - UNCLASSIFIED

 We're estimating that we should be done with the software by 6/6.

Items to be aware of:

Our development schedule has slipped a little due to the following: ongoing Inventory efforts, and Field Support.
I'll follow up with additional status next week.

Take care,

From:] KFBI)
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 8:43 AM

To: [(OTDY (CONY;[——— —J(OTD)(FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI){ |(FBIL);] [FBI)
Subject: FW: LPR --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

can you please let me know where things stand on this project on your end? What kind of time frame are we b7C
looking at to get this up and running? Thanks.

M

From| [ (FBI) :
_ Setﬂ;;_Mgnd_aL_M_aLZF, 2011 5:26 AM . ‘
To: (OTD) (CON); [(FBI) -
Cc: | (FBI); koTo)(FBI);] |(oTD) (FBI) bé
D

Subject: RE: LPR --- UNCLASSIFIE

FBI-120-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Mornin’,

Do y’all want to set up 4 |for this system? Depending on where it will be located within|:|we may be able to fif

use a pre-existing | Your POC should know this answer. The end is located in the 17D
| |Regardless, running a line forl |will be easy. b7E
-D
From:| koT1D) (Ccon)
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:42 AM be
To: [(FBI); [(FBD) bic
Ce: (G2 T] — G |(0TD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: TPR
b7D
b7E
b7E

1 can hazard a guess, that| ll believe will have

cameras by end of the year) at most will averagel |

Therefore, we’ll need at IeastI

ras. Given that ou are generally 7D
l:ame | g y

| 7E

A different way to approach this problem would be to tell us how much b7E

e.g. bTE

NOTE: We will also need access to the|:|to support e
Eele]
b7C

Take care, b7E

From: FBI)

Sent: :03 AM -

To: (EBI):I ](OTD) (CON) be

Cc: [(FBI); OTD)(FBL);] [OTD) (FBI) Loe

Subject: RE: LPR b7E

FBI-121-ALPRS




From:| [FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 3:16 PM

To: (OTD) (CON); |(FBD)

Cc: ] (FBI); | [(OTD)(FBI) |(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR

Ok, thanks|:|

From:| |(OTD) (CON)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:49 PM

To ] (EBIY] [FBI)

Cci |(FBI);| [(GTD)(FBT); | [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR

Fromj (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:47 PM .

Torll o (3TD) (oM |(FaD

e[ 1GE) I i) G | (0TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR

[ ]

Sometﬁing else 1 forgot to mention in the e-mail | sent on 4/18 advising of| |assistance..l | asked will this

Fromi (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 1:42 PM

Toi ](OTD) (CON); | (FBL)
(o] |(FBI); | |(OTD)(FBI);

KOTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR

| | thanks for the updatel

includg on all e-mails so he and can stay in the loop.

.thoughts?

From: (OTD) (CON)

FBI-122-ALPRS

|is the POC and he should be able to answer that for you. Please.
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[ »

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 1:20 PM . o
Toi (FBI) be

Cc |(FeD); |(oTD)(FBD); |(0TD) (FBI) pie
Subject: RE: LPR , b7

" Hi
i bé

I've spoken witI-lZl(ELSAG) on several occasions concerning setting up a| |the b7cC
discussions ongoing. Once we have thel | just sent b7E
another email to trying to nail down delivery of a )

b7D

bTE
Take care,

bé
From;| (FBI) b7C
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 8:31 AM . : b7E
To: (OTD) (CON)
Cc:| kFBI)
Subject: FW: LPR
My SSA asked me for an update regarding this project. Before | e-mail, have you all made any progress toward what we Efp
discussed that day at| Thanks! 7D

b7E
From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 2:46 PM bé
Toil |(OTD) (CON) b7D
Cci | (FBI) b7E
Subject: LPR
Wanted to let you know thatFlland I met with | lon 4/13. We talked if c
about the meeting we had with on 4/7 and asked| | for his thoughts. He had a few suggestions as to how we .-y,
would pipe that info from | k to this project. Wanted to make sure you had his b7E
name so that if you have any questions for | |is the guy.
If you e-mail for things, pleaée Cd and | so we can stay in the loop.

b6
Let and | know how things are progressing on your end when you have a chance. Thanks b7C

FBI-123-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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1 (OTD)(FBI)

i b6
From: l D (FBI) B7C
Sent: “ IlmdaLMaLM_ZOJJ_ﬁ;BLIEM b7E
To: (FBI
Cc: [(OTD)(FEN I(FBI) ‘
Subject: License Plate Cam --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

Hey please look at the VSU website for the license plate cams. They.are pretty involved and require a lot of bIC
survey work, etc. Also, a lot ofl:lwork. Maybe:lcan lend a hand or explain anything. He is very sharp orI:l bE

' Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-125-ALPRS




lloTD)(FBI)

From: | koTD) (FBI)

Sent: ) Wednesday, June 01, 2011 9:20 AM bo
To: — koTD) (FBN; LoTD) (EBI) | ] bic
[(OTD) (FBN] [(OTD) (FBIY;] [OTD) (FBI):
| OTOYEBN] |(OTD)(CON)]
(OTD)-(FBIN] |(OTD)EBD
Cc: [ [TOTD) (CON) [O0TD) (CON)
Subject: Video Surveillance Policy --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey everyone, please take a look at the present status of the policy guide which will be replacing MIOG. Please suggest
any changes you deem necessary. We'll be meeting with a gaggle of OGC lawyers to try and put the final touches on this
Monday.

" Thanks,
[ 1 e
VSU b7C

b5
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-128-ALPRS




| |(OTD)(FBI) .

b7C
From: | ey : o
Sent: e 01,2011 11:28 AM
To: . : (OTD)(FBI) ‘ .
Subject: RE: Collecting License Plate Reader (LPR) Usage Metrics --- UNCLASSIFIED
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
beé
b7C

We have not deployed the unit due to the case not needing it. We can see a use for this in the future and will be
shipping the system back to you for the upgrades. | appreciate the update and look forward to hearing from you about
the new system.

Thanks ,
: b6
[ 1 Do
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
From:| [FB) -
Sen,ﬂ@uﬁdwnglm, 2011 9:54 AM
To: FBI); | (FBI); | |(FaI);|
| [(FBD)] [TEBO B

cc | (0TD) (CON); | |(0TD) (FBI) be
Subject: Collecting License Plate Reader (LPR) Usage Metrics —— UNCLASSIFIED iZE
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
License Plate Reader (LPR) Users,
We are currently in the. process of collecting the usage metrics for LPR’s deployed in the field. We would like for you to
provide us with the following information:

¢ Have you completed your testing of the LPR system?

¢ Have you ever deployed this technology?

¢ Have you had any issues operating the system?
FYL... There have been some substantial upgrades made to the system to address operational issues. Any system that
was delivered over a year ago should be sent back to the VSU for upgrades and bug fixes. Also, check out the VSU LPR
website for additional informatiory | b6

‘ L7C

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact eitherl

Regards, FBI-153-ALPRS




License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

Quantico, VA 22135
Phone]

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-154-ALPRS




| |(OT.D)(FBI) - : b6

b7C

From: | KFBI) b7E

Sent: IﬂumdaLJu.neIOQ, 2011 7:40 AM

To: (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: ) RE: NCIC Information for VSU LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning,

Attached are a few paragraphs that emphasize the requirement for agencies to conduct live NCIC inquiriés. Please let

me know if you need anything additional. '

Thanks,

i
Guidelines for
Confirming NCIC...

b6
b7cC

Froml________ foto)ra)) b7E
SejmJALedn.esdaLlune_QLzm.l} 4:36 PM ‘
To (FBI)

Subject: RE: NCIC Information for VSU LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks! b7C
From{ (FBI) be
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 10:50 AM o
To (OTD)(FBI) -

Subject: RE: NCIC Information for VSU LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I should have something ready by the end of the week.
FBI-155-ALPRS
Thanks,




From:| [(0TD)(FBI) p7C
Sent: Wednesda 8, 2011 10:19 AM b7E
To: (FBD)

Ccq |(OTD) (CON){ |(OTD) (FBI); | | (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NCIC Information for VSU LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C
. b7E

We haven'’t heard from you yet regarding the NCIC information. There is a|:|case that we are working on and this

information would help greatly. Any idea when we can expect the information?

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program “ bé
b7C
b7E

Quantico, VA 22135

Phone:l |

bé
bC

Froml_______ |oTD)(FBI) b7E

Sen.E_ELidiLMﬂLZth]J_lQilﬁ AM

To: (FBI)

Cc:f [(OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: NCIC Information for VSU LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7C

Any idea when we can expect to get the NCIC license plate data?

Thanks,
bé

_ - bIC

From:| (OTD)(FBI) ‘ b7E

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 7:54 AM :

To{ [FBI)

Subject: RE: NCIC Information for VSU LPR Program!
FBI-156-ALPRS




‘F

R )

o o

That sounds great! Please create the sheet and | will make sure that | include the information in their (Agents)site
deployment information.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Regards;

1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

_License Plate Reader (LPR) Program b6
b7C
b7E

Quantico, VA 22135
Phone:

From:| |(FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 8:26 AM
oL foroyren

Subject: RE: NCIC Information for VSU LPR Program!

-3

-
M0

B 5 b

Hi

I spoke to my supervisor and she agreed that an MOU was not necessary. However, we do want to ensure that the b7E
agents that will be using the data understand that they are required to I
could create a sheet of some sort for you to distribute to them if you like.

Let me know.

Thanks,

From:| [(OTD)(FBI) ' bE

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 2:15 PM b7C
To: (FBI) bIE
Cc: [(oTD) (FBI): [(0TD) (Cony; | |(0TD) (FBI)

Subject: NCIC Information for VSU LPR Program!

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6

b7C

: b7E
Per our conversation this afternoon, we are in need of NCIC information for our Video Surveillance Unit (VSU), License
Plate Reader (LPR) Program. The information is needed for Research and Development to support our FB!

in the field that currently deploy LPR cameras for investigative work.

My LEO email account is: FBI-157-ALPRS b7C




B

A
¢

‘ Below, | have provjded jche link to our VSU website so that you can gather additional information about our unit.

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me or my Unit Chief

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

Quantico, VA 22135
Phone

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-158-ALPRS




(OTD) (CON)

From: | lo™D) (con)

Sent: 110:26 AM

To: - (OTD) (CON).

Cc: [ | (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: FW| | - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I've attached an EC draft (written with help from|:|for the design and manufacture of LPD to be

|l've never written an EC before (and | really don’t know the EC process). Could you review the

attachment below and then post it as an EC? (assuming that’s the process).

Thanks,

From:| , —kcon)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 9:45 AM

To: (OTDYERT)

Cc: |(oTD) (FBI)

Subject:| |- UNCLASSTFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o]

I've attached a draft “EC” for the design and manufacture of LPR| | I worked on the draft

with [ khe gave me a template and reviewed the attached). If it looks good to you, | was going to.have
submit it.

Takecare

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-160-ALPRS
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(OTD) (CON)
From: I koTp) (con) b6
Sent: 1 10:04 AM b7cC
To: (FBI)| | (FBI) b7D
Cc: | (OTD)(FBI) b7E
Subject: RE Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
After speaking with here are our thoughts: bi7C
VSU Shall provide
VSU Shall provide
VSU Shall provide
VSU Shall provide b7D
VSU Shall provide b7E
1 '
|will be managed by| |(we have limited staff).
We shall provide| Jif our system |
shall have the] '
After looking at several options... it seems the simplest configuration would be:
b7D
b7E
The software for this| l/vith the remaining effort contingent on verification of the ELSAG 1,7
[LPR Server. Tomorrow, we're bringing a software tool that should automatically provide ©7E
(assuming th | lets us run the software on their server).
See you guys at 11:30 tomorrow.
Take care,
From{ [(FBI) bé
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 3:41 PM bre
To: (FBI);| |(0TD) (CON) o

Subject: RE:| | Data. ~-- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-164-ALPRS




‘.
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

We can also discuss SOPs on Thurs?! G

From: | |(FBI)

Sent:llmdam_lmel 14, 2011 1:17 PM be
To: {OTD) (CON) . bIC
Cc: — | (FBI) b7D
Subject: FW1 |Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED . b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|:| please give me your thoughts on the e-mail below — thanks. b7C
M
From| |(FBI) ‘ i? c
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 11:18 AM b7D
To:| | (OTD) (CON) bTE
ccil (FBI)

Subject: RE| |Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

0k, cool, 'thanks[l Hey, | have another question. | was meeting with the CDC yesterday doing the MOU with I:I

- b6
and she asked if we had thought about the SOPs for this thing. | hadn’t really. One thing she asked me was who will ‘b;) c
“maintain” the system or fix it when something goes wrong (I should say “if” thing goes wrong right?) Would that »7p
be your grou I would think if it was a computer problem the IT folks aij [could take a look at it, but if it b7E

something more than that, | wasn’t sure who that would be.

From:| | (0TD) (CON) b6

Ser.t:JALedne.sdaLlune_DEJOJJ_Q:fZ AM ' bz c
To: FBI) pID

Subject: RE]__] Data. — UNCLASSIFIED bTE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sounds good to me.

From{] |(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:31 AM . L
Tol |(FBIL); | |(oTD) (Cony;| |FBD)] oo
L[] ‘ B7E

2 FBI-165-ALPRS




A

Cci [TD)(FBI); . |(FBT) ES c
Subject: RE| | Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED b7D
. b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey guys,

It seems that the 16" will work for everyone, so let’s meet in the same place as last time (on the I:Isteps out front
-of the main entrance).

b7D
b7E
Date: 6/16 /
Time: 11:30am
Location:
We will be meeting with his secretary’s name is|:|and here is his contact info:

Office _
e b6
E-mail b7C

The room we will be meeting in i=|:|

If you have equipment to test, now is the time to bring it. secretary said that he has a full schedule that day so

please be on time. ‘

Please let me know that you are good to go...thanks.

M

From| [FBI)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:59 PM bé
To: ] (OTD) (CON); |(FBI); | |(FBI) b7C
Cc: (OTD)(FBI) b7D
Subject: RE:| Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED . b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Guys,

| received an e-mail from Chief Information Oﬁicer,:l regarding meeting at|:|to work out some of 1,¢
the issues both| |presented. It seems|:|new LPR hardware was a bit under spec’ed and they will most }sz
likely have to replace it in the new few months, however, he still feels we should meet. | spoke with secretary ﬁg ; E

and here are the possible dates/times:

June 9™ 11:30am
June 10" 12:00pm
June 16™; 11:30am ' FBI-166-ALPRS




His secretary advised that his schedule fills up fast and we would most likely only have an hour of his time, so it’s very

important that we all arrive on time. Please let me know ASAP if any of those dates work as | need to let his secretary
know. [ will also send out a Blackberry. Thanks.

From:| [(0TD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 4:49 PM
To:| (FBI)

Cc: (OTD)(FBI)
Subje ata. -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

Is there any way | could get a look at|:|ELSAG database? Before running up there with software to test, I'd liketo -
look at their ELSAG database schema to make sure it is aligned with my understanding of what the database should look
like. I'd also like to check their server to make sure it has the required support services and | wanted to check
their CPU load on the server to make sure there was additional margin for running our software.

If everything lines up as anticipated, the software should be ready approximately 1 week after | have confirmed the
aforementioned items. (I want to run a stress test down here to make sure | don’t screw up there system).

Take care,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-167-ALPRS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-168-ALPRS




(oTD) (CON)

From: | LoTD) (con) bé
Sent: e 15, 2011 2:09 PM bic
To: (OTD)(FBI); | |(oTD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: ) RE: Plates --- UNCLASSIFIED ’ ‘
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
If we can get some plates that would be great. To date we’ve been unsuccessful (field offices also seem to struggle b7E
getting[__|plates).
From:| [(FBI) B
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 1:07 PM bé
To: | (OTD)(FBIL); |(0TD) (FBI)] |(OTD) (CON) b7C
Subject: RE:| [Plates - UNCLASSIFIED : b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. b6
Thanks for the feedback | know this is a common issue/question with theDgents here in ... hope all is b7C
well. - b7E
From;| [OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 10:01 AM
. To: |(0TD) (FBI);] [(OTD) (CON) - bé
Cc: |(FBI) bic
Subject: RE: Plates --- UNCLASSIFIED pIE
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I:"Iates are the primary target for| |The LPR technology is working very well at all &6 -
ocations. b7E

IDwoufd like references, he can click on the link provided below. It will take him to the current LPR Deployment list
with site contacts and locations. :

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

FBI-169-ALPRS e




~

k]

-

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

Quantico, VA 22135

Phonei

Fromj

[ (0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:26.A
To: (OTD) (CON); (OTD)(FBI)

Cc:

(FBI)

Subject:

Plates -~- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please let me and|:| know your thoughts on how well our LPR technology would work against|:|

have any|:| Plates, let me know. We probably can find someone at HQ who can get a sample.

Notsureil ______Jisreading actual

Thanks.

OTD, Video Surveillance Unit

Office]

Cell:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

plates, or other plates.

FBI-170-ALPRS

plates. If we don’t

b6

b7C
b7E
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| (OTD)(FBI)

From: | loTD) (coNn) be
Sent: 'JALed.n.asday_.h.u1e 15, 2011 2:00 PM b7E
To: (OTD)(FBI); L [(OTD) (FBI) =
Subject: RE:I_IPlates --- UNCLASSIFIED ‘
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
, , ' b7E
If we can get some|:|plates that would be great. To date we’ve been unsuccessful (field offices also seem to struggle
gettinﬁ plates).
Fromi __l(FBD) o
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 1:07 PM b6
To: (OTD)(FBI)] [OTD) (FBI)] | (OTD) (CON) ;lg ;;
Subject: RED Plates --- UNCLASSIFIED o
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. bé
Thanks for the feedback |:I'I know this is a common issue/question with theDagents here in I:l hope all is E;E
well. :
»From:| |(OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 10:01 AM
To:| lotD) (FBIY; | [oTD) (CON) e
cc [ (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Plates --- UNCLASSIFIED bTE
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
Dlates are the primary target for| The LPR technology is working very well at all ;b§ IS
locations. bh7E
IDNould like references, he can click on the link provided below. It will take him to the current LPR Deployment list
with site contacts and locations.
b7E
if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,
bé

FBI-171-ALPRS oo




-

Video Stirveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

bé

b7c

b7
Quantico, VA 22135 E
L —
From;| [(0TD) (FBD)
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:2¢ b6
To: [OTD) (CON); (OTD)(FBI) b7C
Cc: (FBI) . b7E
Subject: Plates --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Please let me anD know your thoughts on how well our LPR technology would work agains{__Jplates. If we don’t gl}ifﬂ
have\anyDPlates, let me know. We probably can find someone at HQ who can get a sample. bTE
Not sure if is reading actual plates, or other plates.
Thanks.

- - . ﬂ ' " b6

OTD, Video Surveillance Unit BIC
Office: | | '

CeII:|:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-172-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(OTD) (CON)
Sent: VWednesday, June 15, 2011 2:14 PM
To: [ I(FBI)
Cc: [ [(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It could be that our heat wave knocked out the CPU. We have to go out there anyway to replace one of the cameras, so

we’ll check on the other one as well.

Take care,

" From;| |(FI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 1:20 PM
To:| |(OTD) (CON)

Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

ljuét pulled off the June data to date and | am going to run that with the May data to see what settles out.

By the way, | noticed that we have no activity from the

activity.

appears to be up, just no

[ lisoutand about so I could not ask him. Is there a tech poc for me to pass information like this to or do

you prefer | go through you?

Regards,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-175-ALPRS
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(OTD)(FBI)

From: | | (o) (FBY) bé
Sent: ridav, June 17, 2011 11:04 AM b7cC

To: : . (OTD)(FBIY; [ loroyFBn{ | b7E

[OTD) (FBI)
Cc: | [OTD) (FBI)| (OTD)(FBI)] |
(oT
Subject: FW: presentations next Tuesday, June 21. --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'll walk them thru the Unit for the for quick tour for about 5 minutes. | want to spend more time
wit ] LPR an & only fiave about 40 minutes so | will leave about 25 minutes for[ |

and 5 minutes for| | '1;;3 e
b7E
1
Get me some please.
From;| [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 8:45 AM
To:| ] (0TD) (FBL):| |(oTD) (FBD); | , koTD) (FBIY |
—rl (OTD) (FBI);| [(0TD) (FBD) |(0TD) (FBI) b6
OTD) (FBI);] [OTD) (FBI);| |(oTD) (FBI); p7c
| (OTD) (EBI) b7E
Cc: CD)(FBI)
Subject: resentations next Tuesday, June 21. --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,
b7E
Upcoming on Tues of next week —June 21, OTD is scheduled to present at thel |Career Path
Second Stage School)
usually provide a 2 hour block of instruction (death by Powerpoint) at their
classroom facility. In April we tried something different that turned out to be very successful and well received. —
The training should consist of brief instruction and short walking tours focusing on
| | ) bL7E
We will be at thel |for all presentations and tours.
Presentations should bel |
bé

| have already talked with Their units and programs can/will provide captioned briefings b7C
and tours. I have not talked with ATDU yet — but will swing through today to talk about the training.

FBI-176-ALPRS




~

Morning Group:

8::00a

8:15am
9:00 am
9:45am

10:30 am

11:00 done —

. Afternoon Group:

1:30 pm
1:45 pm
2:30 pm
3:15 pm
4:00 pm

4:30 done -

Please let me know if this schedule will work for‘you.

Thanks,

SSA
Technical Personnel Development Unit
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

ERF Quantico

desk
cell

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-177-ALPRS |
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(OTD)(FBI)
From: - [ [(FBI)
Sent: IJALﬂiuﬁdaL.Lu.nf 22,2011 9:50 AM
To: OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR DATA - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED.

LPRformat.doc

Good Morning,

This should help!

From: | |OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:23 AM
Tol [FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

-1

=

Thank you for the NCIC LPR Data. We received it last night as indicated. We noticed that the information came in line
text. Do you have a document on something else that will make it easy for use to decipher thé text? We are able to
visually make out some of the information, however there is probably something else that will make it easier for us.

Thanks again!

Regards,

[ 1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From:| _I(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 8:25 AM
To (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-178-ALPRS
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. >
7 ‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning

What LEO address do you want the data sent to? We can start tonight.

Thanks

[

o e e e o e o o e e e e e e e e S e o e i e P o P e e e e e e e e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-179-ALPRS
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loTD) (cON)

From: | loTD) (con) © be
Sent: IlhumdaauunelZS, 2011 12:21 PM b7C
To: (OTDVERD s ‘ bIE
Co: . OTD). (FBI)

Subject: PR Division — UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey b6
. . b7C
Just wanted to summarize the conversations | had with the guys from|:| Here are the findings: ‘ b7E
b5
b7E

So here’s my take:

b5
b7E

There’s obviously a few more tidbits in this experience for us to add to training:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-181-ALPRS




| IOTD)(FBI)

From: | [OTD) (CON)

Sent: Ilhu:sdam_.luneﬁl& 2011 12:21 PM

To: OTDVEBD :
Cc: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: ) Division --- UNCLASSIFIED .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just wanted to summarize the conversations | had with the guys from Here are the findings:

oo
~1 =1 3
O

bé
pIC
bTE

b5

b7E

So here’s my take:

There’s obviously a few more tidbits in this experience for us to add to training:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-182-ALPRS
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lloTD)(FBI)

From: | [OTD) (CON) b6
Sent: IJM.O.DdaM_J.I.LD.&ZLZCF 19:52 AM b7¢C
To: (OTD)(FBI) b7E
Ce: I (OTD)(FBI); (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: [ UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/7FOUO

| believe one |:| has been completed and is being shipped this week. The other|:|are still being fabricated. By
all means, pass along the additional I:Ito the vendor.

Also, have you received any info from| | 1£ not, let 27(3
me know and I'll reach out to him. '

From:| [(oTD)(FBI) bé
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2011 4:15 PM b7C
To: lcoTD) (con) b7E
Cc: ___KOTD)(FBI)
Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
bé
b7C
b7E
everything.
b7E
Thanks, b
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-183-ALPRS




I' (OTD)(FBI)

From: | (FBI) .

Sent: - Monday, June 27, 2011 1:09 PM

To: | KOTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: | |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classgification: UNCLASSIFIED

I have Ieft|:| several phone messages but have not heard back from him. I will keep trying.|:|

From:| | (OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 3:25 PM

To:| ) (FBI
Ccf KOTD)(FBI); | (OTD) (CON)
Subject:| -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

We (VSU) have received five (5) new|

that you have (drawings, parts, sources, etc.) so that he can replicate your design.

Can you send him a copy of said information and/or call him to discuss the process?

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.
Thanks for all of your help!

Regards,

[ ]

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

Quantica. VA 22135
Phone:

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-184-ALPRS

|and are in the process of havinD
MPU) to install the| |on them to support the ELSAG camera’s. He would like to have any information

b6
b7C
b7E

bé
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(OTD)(FBI)

From: ' I tOTD)(FBI)

Sent: 54 AM
To: (FBI)
Cc: ‘ (OTD) (CON);

(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: | --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

It was good to talk with you and | appreciate all your help with the

'Thanks,

Mechanical Engineer
Machining & Prototyping Unit

Quantico, VA 22135

Classification: _UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-185-ALPRS
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(OTD)(FBI)
From: | | (oTD)(FBI) 6
Sent: JALedu.esdaLh.ulle 29, 2011 12:58 PM b7C
To: (OTDYFBI) . “
Cc: [(0TD) (FBI)I foTD) (coN)[_]
[(OTD) (FBI) ‘
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader system --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO "

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank you! 1 will check out link and if it does not answer any questions | will come talk with you next time I am at:be
: b7C
Thanks again . biE

[ 1

BsA

Technical Operations CoordinationUnit (TOCU)
Traditional Technology Section (TTS)

al Technology Division.(OTD) bé
b7C
Quantico, VA
Delsﬂ |
BB
Pager
From:| J(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 12:52 PM .
"To: LOTD)(FBI) :E F;C
e | (oD) (FBIL);| llotD) (cony; | |(oTD) (FBL) '

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader system --- UNCLASSII_:IED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

beé
Good Afternoon b7C

I look forward to your visit and future conversations about our License Plate Readers. In the mean time, please feel free
to “click” on the following link, which will take you to the Video Surveillance Unit web site. Here you will find plenty of
information about our License Plate Readers.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Regards, ' FBI-186-ALPRS




Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From:| [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Jun 2011 11:18 AM

To I{OTD)(FBI)

Cel  koTp)reDf |(0TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader system --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Sure. Justlet know when.
From: | [OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:49 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: License Plate Reader system --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Would it be possible to receive some info/brief on VSU'’s License Plate reader system? | have received some inquiries

about this from CTD.

If 1 had basic info, | could probably answer some of their questions and direct them where to go for assistance.

Could | come by VSU sometime for help on this?

Thanks,

| ssA

Technical Operations CoordinationUnit (TOCU)
Traditional Technology Section (TTS)

[ﬁ Technology Division (OTD)
uanfico, VA

P E—

BB

Pager| |

FBI-187-ALPRS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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(OTD)(FBI)

b6
From: | | (0TD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: IJALed.n.Edasgu.Llr 06, 2011 7:22 AM
To: (OTD)FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader (LPR) Course! --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
Thanks for the quick response. _ b7C
From: (OTD)(FBI) ' b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 3:45 PM b7C
To |(OTD) (FBI) ‘
Subject: License Plate Reader (LPR) Course! --- UNCLASSIFIED -
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

b7C
Here is a course description for the License Plate Reader (LPR) program. If you have any questions or need additional
information please let me know. | have also included the course outline that we spoke about a couple of months back.
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program : ‘ be
L] | : b7C

| b7E

Quantico, VA 22135
Phone:

Course Description: This course will inform and train students on the proper procedures for the installation and
maintenance of various types of license plate reader devices. The types of devices covered in this course are:| b7

~1
g

| Topics covered in this class include: license plate reader

basic overview, VSU LPR’s, back office server and software’s, deployment guidelines, installation techniques and hands-
on exercises.
Course Length: 3 days

<< File: FBI'License Plate Reader Course.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-189-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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N [0TD) (CON)

From: | |(OTD) (CON)

Sent: . Wednesday, July 06, 2011 12:50 PM

To: —— (FBI)

Cc: [ (OTDY(FBI)

Subject: RE: plate reade -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sounds great. Thanks for the update. FYI, we hope that by the end of the year, we’ll have LPR systems in :I

We're currently working with ELSAG on developing the technology.

Take care,

From{ [(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 11:21 AM
To| OTDY (CON)

Subject: plate reader -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-191-ALPRS

.. | have to take it down....
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(OTD)(FBI)

From: | | (0TD) (cON)
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 12:52 PM
To: — (FBI)

Cc: L (OTD)FBI).
Subject: RE: LPR Cameras --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey

We're currently working with the|

currently working with the manufacturer to get them resolved.

Take care,

Fromy{ | (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, Jyly 06, 2011 9:59 AM

To: (OTP) (CON)

Cc: FBI);| | (FBI)

Subject: LPR Cameras --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi|:|

I was just on the LPR server and noticed the following:

| You'll see cameras come and go for a little while until we
get things square away. We attempted to install some new cameras, but the cameras are having issues and we’re

" ELSAGH
ELSAG-

ELSAG-|:| ELSAGI:]have appeared and the green light indicates they are on line. However, they
do not.seem to be collecting. Can you tell where these cameras are and do we have to do anything to activate the

collection?

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

- FBI-192-ALPRS
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(OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(OTD) (CON) . bo

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 12:50 PM bic
To: | (FBI) b7E
Cc: L l(oTD)(FBI) '

-- UNCLASSIFIED

T~

Subject: _ RE: plate reader

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sounds great. Thanks for the update. FY], we hope that by the end of the year, we'll have LPR systems in
We're currently working with ELSAG on developing the technology.
Take care,
bé
b7C
From: | |(FBD) bIE
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 11:21 AM
Toj ](QTD) (CON)
Subject: plate reader| |—- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
|:| we are at 5 weeks and it is still overI ... | have to take it down....
bé
b7cC
b7E
office
cell
fax

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-193-ALPRS




|(OTD)(FBI)

From: | [FBI)

Sent: . FEri :39 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)
Ce: [(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Wow! This has really taken a confusing turn. As of now you can forget about filling out the:lcannot be
automated because it violates the FBI policy for] | 1 am working with[_Jto see if CJIS and VSU can
develop a process other thar1 |Sorry for the confusion. Have a great weekend!

From:| l(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 1:07 PM
To:] [(FBI)

Ccf [OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Not trying to be difficult, but | asked| for some clarification on this form’s signature. Maybe you can tell me what a
is and what are the responsibilities. Just want to know what and why I'm signing this.

From: [ ](OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 12:10 PM

To: [ |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYL... Regarding the NCIC signature.

Regards;,

From{ |(FBI)
Sent: Fridav. Julv 15, 2011 11:37 AM
To: (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED FBI-194-ALPRS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Chief is fine. Have a great weekend!

From :| |(OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:17 AM
Toy |

Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

One more thing... On the “NCIC Request for]
Technology Officer or Facility Security Chief. Can this be signed by our Unit Chie
in the Bureau?

Thanks,

[ 1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From: | (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 9:55 AM
_ To:I_—z'_LI(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sorry, | wasn’t thinking about that. We can program around the | believe.

From] (OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 4:05 PM
To:l —J(FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Because this information is being used by FBI agents across the country, what|:| do we use?

2 FBI-195-ALPRS

] 'm assuming this is asking for the Chief

or is this someone else
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Please note additional agency information as requested:

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Engineering and Research Facility

Quantico, VA 22135

Host IP Address for our|

POC

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
license Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, Jgilly 14, 2011 3:44 PM
To: (OTDYFRT)

Cc: (FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please fill out the access form attached and return to |:|The other attachments are EI instructions and
password instructions you will use once the account is set up. Please send me an e-mail with the foilowing information:

Thanks and have a great day!

From| l(oTD)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 12:53 PM
To [FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-196-ALPRS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b&
b7C
The case id # is: hand written next to it. | don’t see anything that speaks to a serial bIE
number. ‘
Hope that will do it for you. If not let me know and | will track down whatever we might need.
Thanks!

I .
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) i;"h
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program ’ o
From: | [(FBI) ' b6
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 10:55 AM : b7e
To_______](OTD)(FBI) e
Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Please provide me the case id and serial number. | will look it up and start working. Have a great day! b6

L7C
From:I | (OTD)(FBI) .
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 9:47 AM ' be
To: (FBI) b7C
cc: (0TD) (FBI);] |(oTD) (cony;| o) (FB) 17
Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7C
b7E

| have received the approved EC back this morning for access to the CJIS NCIC Data. When you are
ready, please provide us with procedures and credentials for access.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call. FBI-197-ALPRS




Regartls,

[ |

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) 1;-? c
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program ‘
From:| | (FBI) be.
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:45 AM _ ooe
To:[ ] (OTD)(FBI) o

Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgsification: UNCLASSIFIED

I am reaching out to see if you still want the|:| connection. Let me know if you are drafting an EC and 1 will keep an bé

eye out for it. Have a great day! brc

bTE
From;| |(FBI) : ,
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:04 AM ifﬁ,
To | (OTDY(FBI) :b;;E
Cc3 (FBIL) o
Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

b7C
If we don’t already have a connection established, your office will have to draft an EC to CJIS with leads set to our unit,
Global Operations Section, NCIC Operations and Policy Unit and Information Technology Management Section o
requesting assistance in establishing and connection. Your POC for this initiative is| fcan be reached ifm
atlgil Once we have the established, | will have the LPR data put out on the site. b,?E
Thanks,
From: OTD)(FBI) . bic
Sent: | 19:29 AM
To: (FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-198-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

One more thing. Instead of sending a daily file to my leo account. Is it possible for us to go to an

site to pull the data P7E

automatically ourselves? If so, can you provide with instructions to you

Thanks!

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

lJ_maaiLam_ﬂaader (LPR) Program

From| [(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, Jupe 21, 2011 8:25 AM
Toj (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: LPR DATA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning

What LEO address do you want the data sent to? We can start tonight.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
: FBI-199-ALPRS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-200-ALPRS




e (OTD)(FBI)

From: |(SecD) (FBI) e
Sent: * Friday, Ju :09 AM '
To: (OTD)(FBI)
Ce: | (0TD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good morning
: . b7E

Yes, we plan to We have a lot of questions for you on August 2™....see
you thenl
Corporal | |
FBI Police Recruiter
FBI Police Unit b6
FBRIHQ) | b7C

. b7
direct :
fal ]
From:| (OTD)(FBI) -
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 8:53 AM pIc
Toj [(SecD) (FBI)
Cc; |(OTD) (CON) )
Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

________________ b6

Good Mornind ]| n7E

Yes, you can bring 3

In answer to your questionregardingthel ____________________but you will need to do some EEE

| would suggest that you| |1 know of some
folks (MPU) in our division that does this. We will need to investigate, if interested, the best way at getting you some
help from our division.

We are very interested with how your team (FBI Police) will be using this technology. We can talk about it when you get
here but | would like to know if you will be plugged into getting a CJIS NCIC extract. We are in the process of building this 1,-x

I I
1 FBI-209-ALPRS




- Anyway, we look forward to your visit on August 2"! If you-have any questions, or need anything please feel free to give
us a call. “

Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) BIC
I.LiLED:.E_EI.aI.e_Bez‘der (LPR) Program

From: | [(SecD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 7:09 AM pic
To:(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

. b6
Good morning b7C
I agree with you to meet at your location. Should we arrive ina
unmarked vehicle?
Yes, assistance is needed with our

b7E
Question:
¢ Once the system

Corporal
FBI Police Recruiter
FBI Police Unit . ‘ be
direct| |
fax ‘ |
From: (OTD)(FBI) : b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 1:20 PM b1C
Toy "] (SecD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-210-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

‘ b7C

I would like to suggest that we have our meeting here at the Engineering and Research Facility,| L7E
| |l recommend this because we already have equipment installed here that

we can demonstrate.
Also, if you would like we can assist with one of your . No problem either way, just let us know what b7E
you would like. ‘
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) }gf c
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
From:| (SecD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:33 AM
To: (OTD)(FBI) b6
cc: o™y ccomy_____I(secp) (ray| ksecD) (Fe) p7C

Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sounds good. How about Tuesday August 2 g 9am?

Corporall |
FBI Police Recruiter
FBI Police Unit

b6
FBIHQ | e
direct] b7E
fax

From:l iOTD)(FBI') . bé

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:27 AM b7c
To: (SecD) (FBI) FBI-211-ALPRS




5

cci koTD) (coNy; [ ](SecD) (FBD)] |(secD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

NoJJ will be out on vacation all of next week. How about the week of August 1°?

[ 1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From;| [SecD) (FBI)

Sent; 19, 2011 8:25 AM

To: Lﬂmlﬂdj'uf;cTD)(FBI) ‘

Cc: ©TD) (CON); [ YsecD) (FBD)] [SecD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Is your team available to meet with us on Tuesday July 26™ around 9am?

Cor'pomll
FBI Police Recruiter
FBI Police Unit

FBIHQ] |

direct

fax| |

From: |(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:13 AM
To: | | (SecD) (FBI)
Cc| ](OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

~ Great! FBI-212-ALPRS
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1

Yes Sir, we will help you in any way that we can. We want this technology to be a success throughout Bureau. When you
getsometime[ _ Jand ! would like to invite you over so that we can talk about how the FBI Police and our be

agents are using this technology in the field. We will show you the custom application that we have developed and show 17¢
you some of ourlj b7E

Have a great day!

Regards,

- . . b6
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) B7C
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
From{] | (SecD) (FBI) : : . b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 6:44 AM bicC
Togk:l(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning b6

b7¢C

- : b7E

You have good timing. The program has been on hold since the However, I

anticipate starting the program as early as next week. If I need assistance can I call on you?

Cor'por'all |

FBI Police Recruiter

FBI Police Unit e

FBIHQ b7C

direct ) TE

fax| |

From:| kOTD)(FBI) ‘ b
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 2:54 PM b7C
To:| | (SecD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-213-ALPRS




Hellolzl | ' | “ b 6

b7C
Just checking to see how the worked out for your license plate reader program. bTE
Have a great day!
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) i? o
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program '
| |
From{ |(SecD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 2:42 PM bé
To: (OTDY(FBI) _ b7C
Cc: KOTD) (FBI);] koTD) (FB1);] lcoTD) (CON:
| [OTD)(CON){ kSecD) (FBD);| [(0TD) (cony;L___ lsecD)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: Transfer of equipment for your LPR Program! --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Thank you sir
The FBI Police Unit greatly appreciates your support
Corporal
FBI Police Recruiter
FBI Police Unit . bé
FBIH | " Phe
_ . bL7E
direc |
faxl |
From: (OTD)(FBI) . :
Sent:.Thursday, May 19, 2011 2:29 PM .
To: |(SecD) (FBI) b6
Cc: (OTD) (FBIY; koTD) (FBIY: |(OTD) (CON);  »7C

| (OTD)(CON); L__________l(SecD) (FBI);| (OTD) (CON)
Subject: Transfer of equipment f; LPR P !
upje ransrer or equipment 1or your rogram FBI-214-ALPRS




UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I

Per our conversation this afternoon, we will be transferring to your unit eight (8)|

for your License Plate Reader (LPR) Program. As discussed this transfer has been approved by both of our
Unit Chiefs. The transfer of equipment will go to the following:

Name for transfer: I:l

Unit: FBI Police Unit (FPU)
Cost Code
Address:
FBI, J EDGAR HOOVER BLDG935 PENNSYLVANIA
Washington, DC 20535-0001

c/o |
Phone:| |

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
FBI,
I |
Quantico, VA 22135
Phone:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-215-ALPRS




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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FBI-216-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

5 b6

From: | |FB|) ib;c

Sent: Tuesday. July 26. 2011 11:34 AM ' b7E

To: OTD) (FBI

Cc: | [[OTD) (CON)j (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: *  RE:RTN 15815 --- UNCLASSIFIED

mi[ ] |
Thank you. | just received another case where we can use this. | wanted the luxury of learning the equipment before ;ﬁ;’”

I had to rush to deploy it... s

Fromj (OTD) (FBI) .

Senx:ﬂesdauw_zs_zmqmsl AM oo

To: —A(FBI) ‘ b7E

Cc: [OoTD) (CON);[__ 1(OTD)(FBI) :

Subject: RE: RTN 15815 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

LPR systems are relatively complicated, and it is not just a matter of shipping a camera. | |wil| be back tomorrow and 1, ¢
I will follow up with him on the status of your system. | know they are getting some| | »bIc
sure if that is an issue or something else. b7E

From: [(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 11:22 AM bc
To: [ kotD) (FBI) b

Subject: FW: RTN 15815

Hi :
‘ b6
If this.is something that can just be pulled off the shelf and shipped, | would appreciate it. bg o
From] J(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 11:20 AM
e — () bé
Subject: RTN 15815 ‘ b7cC

HL__]
Could you please sent the LPR to me? | think there was some confusion, | just noticed you were waiting to hear from

me and | have been waiting for the equipment.
FBI-217-ALPRS

’




Please ship so | can install.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-218-ALPRS






